
  
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF 
 THE CITY OF BURNET 

 
Notice is hereby given that a Regular Council Meeting will be held by the governing 
body of the above named City on the 26th day of February, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. in the 
Council Chambers, Burnet Municipal Airport, 2402 S. Water, Burnet, at which time the 
following subjects will be discussed, to-wit: 
 
This notice is posted pursuant to the Texas Government Code, Chapter §551-Open 
Meetings. 
 
CALL TO ORDER:   
 
INVOCATION:  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:   
 
PLEDGE TO TEXAS FLAG: 
 
1.   PUBLIC RECOGNITION/SPECIAL REPORTS: 
 
 1.1) ACDI Quarterly Report: Tonya Clawson 
 
 1.2) YMCA Semi-Annual Report: Jennifer Kenson 
 
 1.3) Chamber of Commerce Report 
         
2.   CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS:  
(All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the Council and 
will be enacted with one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council 
Member, staff member or citizen requests removal of the item from the consent agenda for the purpose of 
discussion.  For removal of an item, a request must be made to the Council when the Consent Agenda is 
opened for Council Action.)  
  
 2.1)  Approval of the February 12th, 2019 Regular Council Meeting minutes  
  
3.   PUBLIC HEARINGS: None. 
    
4.   ACTION ITEMS:  
 
  



 
 4.1) Discuss and consider action: SECOND AND FINAL READING OF AN 
 ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 2012-06 TO REZONE 
 APPROXIMATELY 1.00 ACRE, HAVING A LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF S4345 
 F.O.C. SUBDIVISION, LOT 1, FROM ITS PRESENT DESIGNATION OF 
 HEAVY INDUSTRIAL—DISTRICT “I-2” TO A DESIGNATION OF LIGHT 
 COMMERCIAL—DISTRICT “C-1,” SAID TRACT BEING GENERALLY LOCATED 
 ON THE NORTH SIDE OF ELLEN HALBERT DRIVE, APPROXIMATELY 884 
 FEET WEST OF THE INTERSECTION WITH HOUSTON CLINTON DRIVE: W. 
 Meshier 
 
 4.2) Discuss and consider action: SECOND AND FINAL READING OF AN 
 ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 2012-06 TO REZONE 
 APPROXIMATELY 2.76 ACRES OUT OF THE B.B. CASTLEBERRY SURVEY, 
 ABSTRACT NUMBER 187, FROM ITS PRESENT DESIGNATION OF 
 AGRICULTURAL—DISTRICT “A” TO A DESIGNATION OF SINGLE-FAMILY 
 RESIDENTIAL—DISTRICT “R-1,” SAID TRACT, KNOWN AS 1139 MORMON 
 MILL ROAD BEING GENERALLY LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF 
 MORMON MILL ROAD AND SOUTH OF THE RAILROAD; PROVIDING A 
 REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND  PROVIDING 
 AN EFFECTIVE DATE: W. Meshier 
 
 4.3)  Discuss and consider action: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF BURNET, 
 TEXAS, CANCELING  THE MAY 4, 2019 GENERAL ELECTION FOR ONE MAYOR 
 AND THREE CITY COUNCIL MEMBER POSITIONS; DECLARING CANDIDATES 
 ELECTED AT LARGE;  MAKING FINDINGS OF FACT; PROVIDING AN OPEN 
 MEETINGS CLAUSE AND FOR OTHER MATTERS: K. Dix 
 
 4.4) Discuss and consider action: RESOLUTION EXPRESSING INTENT TO 
 FINANCE EXPENDITURES TO BE INCURRED BY THE CITY OF BURNET, 
 TEXAS: D. Vaughn 
 
 4.5) Discuss and consider action: A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY OF BURNET, 
 TEXAS AUTHORIZING THE USE OF CAPITAL RESERVE FUNDS FOR THE 
 MANHOLE/LIFT STATION REHABILITATION PROJECT: D. Vaughn 
 
 4.6) Discuss and consider action: Authorization and approval to hire additional Fire 
 Department personnel: M. Ingram 
 
 4.7) Discuss and consider action: Authorize the purchase of approximately 13.5 
 acres of land located at the corner of Houston-Clinton Drive and U.S. Hwy. 281 
 South by the Burnet Economic Development Corporation: D. Vaughn 
 
 4.8) Discuss and consider action: FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE OF THE 
 CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, AMENDING ORDINANCE 2018-19; THE ORIGINAL 
 BUDGET ORDINANCE FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2018, 



 AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 FOR THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, 
 FUNDING ACCOUNTS IN BUDGET DUE TO UNFORESEEN SITUATIONS; 
 CONTAINING FINDINGS PROVIDING FOR SAVINGS AND SEVERABILITY: P. 
 Langford 
 
 4.9) Discuss and consider action: Approval and authorization to proceed with 
 acceptance of a contract between Burnet Police and Fire Departments and Tania 
 Glenn and Associates, for trauma counseling: P. Nelson 
 
5.    REPORTS:  
 
 5.1) Addendum to the City Council Agenda: Department and Committee                    
 Reports/Briefings:  The City Council may or may not receive a briefing dependent      
 upon activity or change in status regarding the matter.  The listing is provided to        
 give notice to the public that a briefing to the Council on any or all subjects may         
 occur.  
 
   5.1(B.3) January Financial Report: P. Langford 
    
   5.1(E.1) Animal Control Report: P. Nelson 
 
   5.1(A.2) Airport Through the Fence Leasing & Process: L. Baugh 
 
6.    REQUESTS FROM COUNCIL FOR FUTURE REPORTS: 
 
7.    ADJOURN:  
            Dated this 22nd day, of February, 2019 
             
             
           CITY OF BURNET 
             
       CRISTA GOBLE BROMLEY, MAYOR 
 
I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above NOTICE OF MEETING of the governing body 
of the above named City, BURNET, is a true and correct copy of said NOTICE and that I posted a true and 
correct copy of said NOTICE on the bulletin board, in the City Hall of said City, BURNET, TEXAS, a place 
convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said NOTICE was posted on 
February 22, 2019, at or before 6 o’clock p.m. and remained posted continuously for at least 72 hours 
preceding the scheduled time of said Meeting. 
 
 

_____________________________________                                                     
 Kelly Dix, City Secretary 

 
NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT THE PUBLIC MEETINGS: 
The City Council Chamber is wheelchair accessible. Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need 
auxiliary aids or services, such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing impaired, readers, or large print, are requested to 
contact the City Secretary’s office (512.756.6093) at least two working days prior to the meeting. Requests for information may be 
faxed to the City Secretary at 512.756.8560. 



 
RIGHT TO ENTER INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
The City Council for the City of Burnet reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this 
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultation with 
Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel 
Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices) and 551.087 (Economic Development). 



City of Burnet  
Solid Waste & Recycling  



2019 Schedule  
Includes Recycle Week A, Chunk Your Junk, Bulky 

Waste, and Holiday Schedule  





What if this tag appears on my cart? 
 



Tonnage Report 2017-2018 
Month Residential  Recycle  Commercial 

Jan-17 192.11 39.94 304.08 

Feb-17 173.00 36.62 273.31 

Mar-17 225.83 32.90 292.83 

Apr-17 161.54 44.55 296.78 

May-17 183.21 42.34 367.42 

Jun-17 188.43 43.21 324.64 

Jul-17 183.08 30.16 305.84 

Aug-17 202.42 42.52 333.58 

Sep-17 188.36 34.98 292.60 

Oct-17 193.14 39.28 372.16 

Nov-17 197.95 33.18 345.56 

Dec-17 181.22 35.39 331.29 

Month  Residential Recycle  Commercial  

18-Jan 264.06 50.29 335.72 

18-Feb 155.89 29.04 304.84 

18-Mar 216.24 33.42 301.02 

18-Apr 218.14 33.86 328.24 

18-May 220.90 45.36 387.40 

18-Jun 203.28 48.53 293.02 

18-Jul 208.62 45.85 289.39 

18-Aug 195.88 46.63 317.48 

18-Sep 209.52 35.35 320.39 

18-Oct 209.48 38.53 366.34 

18-Nov 207.80 39.53 312.83 
18-Dec 192.78 47.98 333.45 



Annual Tonnage 2017 - 2018 

2017      

• Residential: 2,270.79 

 

• Recycle: 455.07 

 

• Commercial: 3,840.09 

2018 

• Residential: 2,502.59 

 

• Recycle: 494.37 

 

• Commercial: 3,890.12 



Peak Months for Tonnage      

2017   

• October – 604.58 

 

• May – 592.97 

 

• August 578.52 

2018 

• January – 650.07 

 

• May – 653.66 

 

• October – 614.35 



Conservation Report  

2017 – 455.07 Tons    

 
Trees: 7,736 
Water: 319,365 Gallons 
Homes Powered: 455 
Homes for 6 months 
Landfill Space: 40,501 
Cubic Feet  

2018 – 494.37 Tons 
 
Trees: 8,404 
Water: 346,946 Gallons 
Homes Powered: 494 
Homes for 6 months 
Landfill Space: 43,998 
Cubic Feet  
 
 

 



2018 Activity Work Order Log  
Commercial Dumpster Deliveries: 24 

Commercial Extra Pickup: 15 

Pick Up Commercial Dumpsters: 20 

Solid Waste Carts Delivered: 119 

Solid Waste Carts Removed: 44 

Solid Waste Carts Exchanged: 30 

Recycle Carts Delivered: 86 

Recycle Carts Removed: 37 

Recycle Carts Exchanged: 5 

Missed Recycle Returns: 30 

Missed Trash Returns: 80 

Roll Off Deliveries: 22 (Excludes Chunk Your Junk)  

Roll Off Finals: 17 

Roll Off Hauls Industrial Waste: 58 

City Yard Hauls: 8 

Chunk Your Junk Hauls: 66 

Special Projects Hauls: 6 

Manifest Hauls: 4 
 

 

 

 



2018 Monthly Chunk Your Junk 
66 Hauls    2,640 Yards    331.24 Tons  



Al Clawson Disposal, Inc.  
www.clawsondisposal.com 
info@clawsondisposal.com 

512-930-5490 

http://www.clawsondisposal.com/
mailto:info@clawsondisposal.com


STATE OF TEXAS  {}       
COUNTY OF BURNET {}    
CITY OF BURNET  {} 
 
On this the 12th day of February, 2019, the City Council of the City of Burnet convened in Regular 
Session, at 6:00 p.m., at the regular meeting place thereof with the following members present, to-
wit:     
Mayor    Crista Goble Bromley 
Council Members  Mary Jane Shanes, Danny Lester, Cindia Talamantez, Tres Clinton  
    Paul Farmer, Joyce Laudenschlager  
City Manager   David Vaughn 
City Secretary   Kelly Dix 
Guests: Mark Lewis, Gene Courtney, Mark Ingram, Patricia Langford, Alan Burdell, Adrienne 
Feild, Wallis Meshier, Evan Milliorn, Leslie Baugh, James Wilson, Alan Smith, Darlene Hargett, 
Cecil Bowen, Dave Hargett, Jeff King, Jonny Simons, Larry Morrison, Peg Field, Wanda Kuffman, 
Leslie Scarborough, Young Scarborough, John Kise, Bette Kise, Mark Pack, Cesar Arreaza, 
Kenneth Andy, Tom Collins, Randall Scoggins, Claire Harrah, Reece Carter, Kat Carter, Richard 
Brummel, Diane Brummel, Jan Robins, Bill Schultze Craig Lindholm, Bettye Foulds, Tommy 
Gaut, Doug Fipps 
CALL TO ORDER:  The meeting was called to order by Mayor Bromley, at 6:00 p.m.   
INVOCATION: Council Member Mary Jane Shanes 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Council Member Paul Farmer 
PLEDGE TO TEXAS FLAG:  Council Member Paul Farmer 
PUBLIC RECOGNITION/SPECIAL REPORTS:  
Proclamation: Veteran’s Suicide Prevention Month: Mayor Crista Bromley: 
Mayor Bromley presented the proclamation declaring February 2019, Veteran’s Suicide Prevention 
Month in the City of Burnet.  Commander Reese Carter from VFW Post 6974 received the 
proclamation. 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS:  
(All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the 
Council and will be enacted with one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items 
unless a Council Member, staff member or citizen requests removal of the item from the consent 
agenda for the purpose of discussion.  For removal of an item, a request must be made to the 
Council when the Consent Agenda is opened for Council Action.) 
Approval of the January 22nd, 2019 Regular Council Meeting minutes 
Council Member Joyce Laudenschlager moved to approve the consent agenda as presented.  
Council Member Mary Jane Shanes seconded, the motion carried unanimously.  
PUBLIC HEARINGS:  
Public Hearing: The City Council of the City of Burnet, Texas will hold a public  hearing regarding 
the proposed Eagle’s Nest Section 3 Preliminary Plat, a 13-lot single-family subdivision, which is 
approximately 17.45 acres described as being a replat of lot 76R out of Eagle’s Nest Section 2, and 
further described as being generally located on the east side of Eagle Ridge, approximately 1,100 
feet north of the intersection with Buchanan Drive (State Hwy. 29): W. Meshier: Mayor Bromley 
opened the public hearing and asked if anyone cared to speak to this item, if so to approach the 
podium. The following meeting attendees spoke: 
Lynn Nobles: Stated his opposition to the planned construction in Eagle Nest, Section 3 as the 



planned sites are one acre lots that are not consistent with the two acre lots in sections one and two 
of the Eagle Nest Subdivision.  Respectfully requested Council to deny acceptance of the 
preliminary plat as presented. 
Steve Gardner:  Stated his opposition due to concerns with the septic tank systems design as the 
one acre lots will be long and narrow and in his opinion not able to function properly. 
Cesar Arreaza: Concerned with water pressure issues that will be caused by adding thirteen more 
homes to the water delivery system.  Mr. Arreaza also stated his concern for the safety of the exit 
from the planned construction area to Highway 29 with the additional traffic flow. 
Larry Morrison: Stated his opposition due to non-compliance with the covenants and restrictions 
of the subdivision. 
Jeff King: Concerned with diminished property values of the current homes with two acre lots if 
homes are built on one acre lots. 
Claire Harrah: Concerned property values will be diminished in existing homes due to smaller lot 
sizes and emphasized that larger homes are built on larger lot sizes. 
Wanda Kaufman:  Stated opposition and reiterated concerns of lot sizes, diminished property 
value, water issues and ingress and egress. 
Cecil Brown: Stated that there are other areas in the City with one acre lots to build on and that 
Eagle’s Nest should remain two acre lots. 
There being no one else wishing to speak, Mayor Bromley closed the public hearing. 
Public Hearing: The City Council of the City of Burnet, Texas will hold a public hearing regarding 
a request to rezone approximately 1.00 acre, having a legal description of S4345 F.O.C. 
Subdivision, Lot 1, from its present designation of Heavy Industrial—District “I-2” to a designation 
of Light Commercial—District “C-1,” said tract being generally located on the north side of Ellen 
Halbert Drive, approximately 884 feet west of the intersection with Houston Clinton Drive: W. 
Meshier: Mayor Bromley opened the Public Hearing. Director of Development Services Wallis 
Meshier presented a map of the area that the rezone request encompassed.  Mayor Bromley asked if 
anyone cared to speak to this item. There being no one wishing to speak, Mayor Bromley closed the 
Public Hearing. 
Public Hearing: The City Council of the City of Burnet, Texas will hold a public  hearing regarding 
a request to rezone approximately 2.76 acres out of the B.B. Castleberry Survey, Abstract Number 
187, from its present designation of  Agricultural—District “A” to a designation of Single-Family 
Residential—District “R-1,”  said tract being known as 1139 Mormon Mill Road, generally located 
on the north side of Mormon Mill Road and south of the railroad: W. Meshier: Mayor Bromley 
opened the Public Hearing. Director of Development Services Wallis Meshier presented a map of 
the area that the rezone request encompassed.  Mayor Bromley asked if anyone cared to speak to 
this item. There being no one wishing to speak, Mayor Bromley closed the Public Hearing. 
Public Hearing:  The City Council of the City of Burnet, Texas will hold a public  hearing regarding 
an ordinance amending the City’s tree preservation, mitigation and removal standards: W. Meshier: 
Mayor Bromley opened the Public Hearing. Director of Development Services Wallis Meshier 
reviewed the changes to the proposed Tree Ordinance since the first reading, which added a third 
category.  Mayor Bromley asked if anyone cared to speak to this item. There being no one wishing 
to speak, Mayor Bromley closed the Public Hearing. 
ACTION ITEMS: 
Discuss and consider action: SECOND AND FINAL READING OF AN ORDINANCE 
AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF  BURNET, TEXAS, CHAPTER 
98 – SUBDIVISIONS, SECTIONS 98-7, 98-22, 98- 23, AND APPENDIX B, ADOPTING 



CHAPTER 98, ARTICLE IX – TREE PRESERVATION, MITIGATION, AND REMOVAL, AND 
AMENDING CHAPTER 118 – ZONING, SECTIONS 118-61 AND 118-62; PROVIDING A 
SAVINGS CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING A REPEALER 
CLAUSE; FINDING PROPER NOTICE OF MEETING; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE: W. Meshier: Council Member Danny Lester made a motion to pass and take no action on 
this item.  Council member Tres Clinton seconded, the motion carried unanimously. 
Discuss and consider action: Request for a variance to Code of Ordinances, Chapter 98, Section 98-
42 for the proposed Preliminary Plat of Eagle’s Nest, Section 3, for the purpose of exceeding the 
maximum length of a cul-de-sac: W. Meshier: Developer Coe Pratt addressed Council and clarified 
some of the areas of concern raised during the Public Hearing on this item.  Council Member Mary 
Jane Shanes made a motion to approve the variance as presented.  Council Member Joyce 
Laudenschlager seconded, the motion carried unanimously. 
Discuss and consider action: Eagle’s Nest Section 3 Preliminary Plat, a 13-lot single-family 
subdivision, which is approximately 17.45 acres described as being a replat of lot 76R out of 
Eagle’s Nest Section 2, and further described as being generally located on the east side of Eagle 
Ridge, approximately 1,100 feet north of the intersection with Buchanan Drive (State Hwy. 29): W. 
Meshier: Council Member Paul Farmer made a motion to approve and accept Eagle’s Nest Section 
3 Preliminary Plat, a 13-lot single-family subdivision, which is approximately 17.45 acres described 
as being a replat of lot 76R out of Eagle’s Nest Section 2, and further described as being generally 
located on the east side of Eagle Ridge, approximately 1,100 feet north of the intersection with 
Buchanan Drive (State Hwy. 29), as presented.  Council Member Cindia Talamantez seconded, the 
motion carried unanimously. 
Discuss and consider action: FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING 
ORDINANCE NO. 2012-06 TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 1.00 ACRE, HAVING A LEGAL 
DESCRIPTION OF S4345 F.O.C. SUBDIVISION, LOT 1, FROM ITS PRESENT 
DESIGNATION OF HEAVY INDUSTRIAL—DISTRICT “I-2”  TO A DESIGNATION OF 
LIGHT COMMERCIAL—DISTRICT “C-1,” SAID TRACT BEING GENERALLY LOCATED 
ON THE NORTH SIDE OF ELLEN HALBERT DRIVE, APPROXIMATELY 884 FEET WEST 
OF THE INTERSECTION WITH HOUSTON CLINTON DRIVE: W. Meshier: Council Member 
Tres Clinton made a motion to approve the first reading of Ordinance 2019-05 as presented.  
Council Member Paul Farmer seconded the motion carried unanimously. 
Discuss and consider action: FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING 
ORDINANCE NO. 2012-06 TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 2.76 ACRES OUT OF THE B.B. 
CASTLEBERRY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 187, FROM ITS PRESENT DESIGNATION 
OF AGRICULTURAL—DISTRICT “A” TO A DESIGNATION OF SINGLE-FAMILY 
RESIDENTIAL—DISTRICT “R-1,” SAID TRACT, KNOWN AS 1139 MORMON MILL ROAD 
BEING GENERALLY LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF MORMON MILL ROAD AND 
SOUTH OF THE RAILROAD; PROVIDING A REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING A  
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE: W. Meshier: Council 
Member Joyce Laudenschlager made a motion to approve the first reading of Ordinance 2019-06 as 
presented.  Council Member Mary Jane Shanes seconded the motion carried unanimously. 
Discuss and consider action: Authorize and approve the purchase of four (4) Level IIIA Ballistic 
Vests for the Police Department patrol officers: P. Nelson: Council Member Paul Farmer made a 
motion to authorize and approve the purchase of four (4), Level IIIA Ballistic Vests for the Police 
Department patrol officers.  Council Member Cindia Talamantez seconded, the motion carried 
unanimously.  



REPORTS:  
Addendum to the City Council Agenda: Department and Committee Reports/Briefings:  The City 
Council may or may not receive a briefing dependent upon activity or change in status regarding the 
matter.  The listing is provided to give notice to the public that a briefing to the Council on any or 
all subjects may occur. 
Annual Racial Profiling Report: P. Nelson:  Police Chief Paul Nelson reviewed the annual Police 
Department Racial Profiling Report with Council. 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
Council Member Danny Lester made a motion to convene to Executive Session at 7:17 p.m.  
Council Member Joyce Laudenschlager seconded, the motion carried. 
Executive Session: The City of Burnet City Council shall meet in Executive Session in accordance 
to the provision of the Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, and Sub-section 
§551.072 – deliberations regarding real property, commonly known as the Ward property, Lot 2A: 
L. Baugh: 
Executive Session: The City of Burnet City Council shall meet in Executive Session in accordance 
to the provision of the Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, and Sub-section 
§551.072 – deliberations regarding real property, commonly known as the Fox property, Lot 30,: L. 
Baugh 
RECONVENE TO REGULAR SESSION FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: 
Council Member Danny Lester made a motion to re-convene to regular session at 7:41 p.m. Council 
Member Joyce Laudenschlager seconded, the motion carried unanimously. 
Discuss and consider action: Regarding the Ward property, Lot 2A: L. Baugh: Mayor Bromley 
made a motion to proceed as discussed in Executive Session regarding the Ward Property.  Council 
Member Joyce Laudenschlager seconded, the motion carried unanimously. 
Discuss and consider action: Regarding the Fox property, Lot 30: L. Baugh: Mayor Bromley made 
a motion to proceed as discussed in Executive Session regarding the Fox Property.  Council 
Member Mary Jane Shanes seconded, the motion carried unanimously.  
REQUESTS FROM COUNCIL FOR FUTURE REPORTS: None. 
ADJOURN:  There being no further business a motion to adjourn was made by Council Member 
Mary Jane Shanes at 7:43 p.m., seconded by Council Member Paul Farmer. The motion carried 
unanimously.            
         
               
         ___________________________ 
ATTEST:      Crista Goble Bromley, Mayor  
 
 
 
_______________________ 
Kelly Dix, City Secretary  



 
 

 
Development Services 

 
 

 
ITEM 4.1 
Wallis Meshier 
Director of Development Services 
(512) 715-3215  
wmeshier@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
Meeting Date: February 26, 2019 
 
Action Item: Discuss and consider action: SECOND AND FINAL READING 

OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 2012-06 
TO REZONE 1.00 ACRE, HAVING A LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
OF S4345 F.O.C. SUBDIVISION, LOT 1, FROM ITS PRESENT 
DESIGNATION OF HEAVY INDUSTRIAL — DISTRICT “I-2” TO 
A DESIGNATION OF LIGHT COMMERCIAL — DISTRICT  
“C-1,” SAID TRACT BEING GENERALLY LOCATED ON THE 
NORTH SIDE OF ELLEN HALBERT DRIVE, 
APPROXIMATELY 884 FEET WEST OF THE INTERSECTION 
WITH HOUSTON CLINTON DRIVE: W. Meshier 

 
Background: The attached ordinance, if approved by City Council, will assign 

Light Commercial — District “C-1” zoning to the property 
described in the above caption. 

 
Information: This request was reviewed and was unanimously approved by 

the Planning & Zoning Commission on Monday, February 4, 
2019. There have been no changes to Ordinance 2019-05 since 
the first reading. 

 
Fiscal Impact: None. 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends adoption of Ordinance No. 2019-05 as 

presented. 
 
  



ORDINANCE NO. 2019-05 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 2012-06 TO REZONE 
1.00 ACRE, HAVING A LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF S4345 F.O.C. 
SUBDIVISION, LOT 1, FROM ITS PRESENT DESIGNATION OF HEAVY 
INDUSTRIAL — DISTRICT “I-2” TO A DESIGNATION OF LIGHT 
COMMERCIAL — DISTRICT “C-1,” SAID TRACT BEING GENERALLY 
LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF ELLEN HALBERT DRIVE, 
APPROXIMATELY 884 FEET WEST OF THE INTERSECTION WITH 
HOUSTON CLINTON DRIVE; PROVIDING A REPEALER CLAUSE; 
PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, The Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Burnet, on 
February 4, 2019, did conduct a public hearing for the purpose of taking public comment 
regarding the proposal to assign Light Commercial—District “C-1” to 1.00 acre having a 
legal  description of S4345 F.O.C. Subdivision, Lot 1, said tract being generally located 
on the north side of Ellen Halbert Drive, approximately 884 feet west of the intersection 
with Houston Clinton Drive; and  

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Burnet, on February 12, 2019 did 
conduct its own public hearing for the purpose of taking public comment regarding the 
proposal to assign Light Commercial—District “C-1” to 1.00 acre having a legal 
description of S4345 F.O.C. Subdivision, Lot 1, said tract being generally located on the 
north side of Ellen Halbert Drive, approximately 884 feet west of the intersection with 
Houston Clinton Drive; and  

WHEREAS, The City Council, based on due consideration of the Planning and 
Zoning Commission recommendation, and its own findings, did determine that assigning 
Light Commercial—District “C-1” to 1.00 acre having a legal description of S4345 
F.O.C. Subdivision, Lot 1, said tract being generally located on the north side of Ellen 
Halbert Drive, approximately 884 feet west of the intersection with Houston Clinton 
Drive to be consistent with development patterns in the surrounding area and consistent 
with the best public interest of the City; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BURNET, TEXAS, THAT:  
 

Section 1.  Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and 
correct and are hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all 
purposes as findings of fact.  
 

Section 2.  Zoning Changed.  The 1.00 acre having a legal description of 
S4345 F.O.C. Subdivision, Lot 1, said tract being generally located on the north side of 
Ellen Halbert Drive, approximately 884 feet west of the intersection with Houston Clinton 
Drive is hereby assigned a zoning designation of Light Commercial—District “C-1”. 



 Section 3.  Repealer.  Other ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict 
herewith are hereby repealed to the extent that they are in conflict. 
 
 Section 4.  Severability.  Should any provisions of this ordinance be held void or 
unconstitutional, it is hereby provided that all other parts of the same which are not held 
void or unconstitutional shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 Section 5.  Effective Date.  This ordinance is effective upon final passage and 
approval. 
 

Section 6.  Open Meetings.  It is hereby officially found and determined that the 
meeting at which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that 
public notice of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by 
the Open Meeting Act, Chapter. 551, Loc. Gov’t. Code.  
 
PASSED AND APPROVED on First Reading this 12th day of February, 2019. 
 
FINALLY PASSED AND APPROVED on this 26th day of February, 2019. 
 
       CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS  
 
 
 
       __________________________ 
       Crista Goble Bromley, Mayor 
ATTEST:   
 
 
__________________________ 
Kelly Dix, City Secretary  
 
 
 

 



 
 

 
Development Services 

 
 

 
ITEM 4.2 
Wallis Meshier 
Director of Development Services 
(512) 715-3215  
wmeshier@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
Meeting Date: February 26, 2019 
 
Action Item: Discuss and consider action: SECOND AND FINAL READING 

OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 2012-06 
TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 2.76 ACRES OUT OF THE 
B.B. CASTLEBERRY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 187, 
FROM ITS PRESENT DESIGNATION OF AGRICULTURAL—
DISTRICT “A” TO A DESIGNATION OF SINGLE-FAMILY 
RESIDENTIAL—DISTRICT “R-1,” SAID TRACT, KNOWN AS 
1139 MORMON MILL ROAD BEING GENERALLY LOCATED 
ON THE NORTH SIDE OF MORMON MILL ROAD AND 
SOUTH OF THE RAILROAD: W. Meshier 

 
Background: The attached ordinance, if approved by City Council, will assign 

Single-Family Residential — District “R-1” zoning to the property 
described in the above caption. 

 
Information: This request was reviewed and was unanimously approved by 

the Planning & Zoning Commission on Monday, February 4, 
2019. There have been no changes to Ordinance 2019-06 since 
the first reading. 

 
Fiscal Impact: None. 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends adoption of Ordinance No. 2019-06 as 

presented. 



ORDINANCE NO. 2019-06 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 2012-06 TO REZONE 
APPROXIMATELY 2.76 ACRES OUT OF THE B.B. CASTLEBERRY 
SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 187, FROM ITS PRESENT 
DESIGNATION OF AGRICULTURAL—DISTRICT “A” TO A 
DESIGNATION OF SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL—DISTRICT “R-1,” 
SAID TRACT, KNOWN AS 1139 MORMON MILL ROAD BEING 
GENERALLY LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF MORMON MILL 
ROAD AND SOUTH OF THE RAILROAD; PROVIDING A REPEALER 
CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, The Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Burnet, on 
February 4, 2019, did conduct a public hearing for the purpose of taking public comment 
regarding the proposal to assign Single-Family Residential—District “R-1” to 
approximately 2.76 acres out of the B.B. Castleberry Survey, Abstract Number 187, said 
tract being known as 1139 Mormon Mill Road, generally located on the north side of 
Mormon Mill Road and south of the railroad; and  

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Burnet, on February 12, 2019 did 
conduct its own public hearing for the purpose of taking public comment regarding the 
proposal to assign Single-Family Residential—District “R-1” to approximately 2.76 acres 
out of the B.B. Castleberry Survey, Abstract Number 187, said tract being known as 
1139 Mormon Mill Road, generally located on the north side of Mormon Mill Road and 
south of the railroad; and  

WHEREAS, The City Council, based on due consideration of the Planning and 
Zoning Commission recommendation and its own findings, did determine that assigning 
Single-Family Residential—District “R-1” to approximately 2.76 acres out of the B.B. 
Castleberry Survey, Abstract Number 187, said tract being known as 1139 Mormon Mill 
Road, generally located on the north side of Mormon Mill Road and south of the railroad 
to be consistent with development patterns in the surrounding area and consistent with 
the best public interest of the City; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BURNET, TEXAS, THAT:  
 

Section 1.  Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and 
correct and are hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all 
purposes as findings of fact.  
 

Section 2.  Zoning Changed.  Approximately 2.76 acres out of the B.B. 
Castleberry Survey, Abstract Number 187, said tract being known as 1139 Mormon Mill 
Road, generally located on the north side of Mormon Mill Road and south of the railroad  
is hereby assigned a zoning designation of Single-Family Residential—District “R-1”. 



 
 Section 3.  Repealer.  Other ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict 
herewith are hereby repealed to the extent that they are in conflict. 
 
 Section 4.  Severability.  Should any provisions of this ordinance be held void or 
unconstitutional, it is hereby provided that all other parts of the same which are not held 
void or unconstitutional shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 Section 5.  Effective Date.  This ordinance is effective upon final passage and 
approval. 
 

Section 6.  Open Meetings.  It is hereby officially found and determined that the 
meeting at which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that 
public notice of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by 
the Open Meeting Act, Chapter. 551, Loc. Gov’t. Code.  
 
PASSED AND APPROVED on First Reading this 12th day of February, 2019. 
 
FINALLY PASSED AND APPROVED on this 26th day of February, 2019. 
 
       CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS  
 
 
 
       __________________________ 
       Crista Goble Bromley, Mayor 
ATTEST:   
 
 
__________________________ 
Kelly Dix, City Secretary  
 

 



 
 

 
Administration 

 

 
ITEM 4.3 
 
Kelly Dix 
City Secretary 
(512)-756-6093 ext. 209 
kdix@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
Meeting Date:  February 26, 2019 
 
Agenda Item:  Discuss and consider action:  A RESOLUTION OF                         

   THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, CANCELLING THE MAY 4,  
   2019 GENERAL ELECTION FOR ONE MAYOR AND THREE 
   CITY COUNCIL MEMBER POSITIONS; DECLARING                          
   CANDIDATES ELECTED AT LARGE; MAKING FINDINGS OF 
   FACT; PROVIDING AN OPEN MEETINGS CLAUSE AND               
   FOR OTHER MATTERS: K. Dix  

  
Background:  A General Election scheduled for May 4, 2019, to fill one 

 Mayor position and three Council Member positions, was 
 called by the approval of Resolution No. R-2019-03 by the 
 City Council  of the City of Burnet on January 22, 2019.   

 
Information:   The governing body is elected at-large and there are no                      
    contests for the one Mayor’s and three City Council Member       
    positions for the May 4, 2019 General City Election, deeming      
    an election unnecessary.  
 
    As of the deadline for candidate filing on January 15, 2019 at 5: 
    p.m. the following applications had been filed: 
 

o Crista Goble Bromley filed for the office of Mayor.  
o Cindia L. Talamantez filed for the office of City Council 

Member 
o Paul Farmer filed for the office of City Council Member 
o Claude Ramsey (Tres) Clinton III filed for the office of 

City Council Member  
 

   No write-in candidate applications were filed as of the                         
    February 19, 2019, 5:00 p.m. deadline. The filed candidates                
    listed above have been certified as eligble for office by the City 
    Secretary and are un-contested. 
  
Fiscal Impact:  Savings of election expense approximately $2,000.00 

 



Recommendation:   Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R2018-04
 cancelling the May 4, 2019, General Election to elect one 
 Mayor and three Council Members and declaring Crista 
 Goble Bromley elected as  Mayor, Cindia L. Talamantez, Paul 
 Farmer and Claude  Ramsey (Tres) Clinton III elected as 
 Council Members to the City Council of the City of Burnet, 
 Texas. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

RESOLUTION NO. R2019-04 
 
 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, CANCELLING THE 

MAY 4, 2019 GENERAL ELECTION FOR ONE MAYOR AND THREE CITY 
COUNCIL MEMBER POSITIONS; DECLARING CANDIDATES ELECTED 
AT LARGE;  MAKING FINDINGS OF FACT; PROVIDING AN OPEN 
MEETINGS CLAUSE AND FOR OTHER MATTERS.  

 
 
 Whereas, SubChapt. C, Chapt. 2, Tex. Elec. Code, authorize candidates who are 
unopposed for election to the governing body, to be declared elected; 
 
 Whereas, Section 2.052, Tex. Elec. Code, requires the City Secretary to certify in 
writing that a candidate is unopposed if only one candidate name is to be placed on the 
ballot for an office pursuant to Section 52.003, Tex. Elec. Code, and no candidate's name is 
to be placed on the ballot as a write-in for such office;  
 
 Whereas, Section 2.054, Tex. Elec. Code, authorizes the governing body of cities to 
declare unopposed candidates to be elected, upon receipt of the Section 2.052 certification; 
and 
 
 Whereas, the City Secretary has certified that Crista Goble Bromley applied to be 
on the ballot for the office of Mayor. Cindia L. Talamantez, Paul Farmer and Claude 
Ramsey (Tres) Clinton III applied to be on the ballot for the office of City Council Member 
all of which are unopposed for the one Mayor’s and three Council Member positions; and 
 
 Whereas, the governing body is elected at-large and there are no contests for the 
one Mayor’s and three City Council Member positions for the May 4, 2019 General City 
Election, deeming an election unnecessary and cancellation thereof will serve the public 
convenience and save public funds; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OR BURNET, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
 Section 1.  Findings of Fact.  All of the above premises and recitations are found 
to be true and correct and are incorporated into the body of this ordinance as findings of 
fact, as if copied herein in their entirety. 
 
 Section 2.  Candidates Elected.   Crista Goble Bromley is hereby declared to be 
elected to the city council as Mayor, the office for which she filed.  Cindia L. Talamantez is 
hereby declared to be elected to the city council as City Council Member, the office for 
which she filed.  Paul Farmer is hereby declared to be elected to the city council as City 
Council Member, the office for which he filed. Claude R. Ramsey (Tres) Clinton is hereby 



declared to be elected to the city council as City Council Member, the office for which he 
filed.  
 Section 3.  General Election.  There being no contest for the one mayor and three 
positions of council member and the declaration in Section 2 above having been made, 
pursuant to the authority of Section 2.053(b), Tex. Elec. Code, the May 4, 2019 General 
Election of the City of Burnet is hereby cancelled. 
 
 Section 4.  Directions to City Secretary.  The City Secretary is hereby directed to 
post a copy of this resolution on the bulletin board at the city hall and, on Election Day, a 
copy of this resolution shall be posted on the door of the polling place.  Such posting at the 
polling place shall be made in a manner to be readable to persons outside the polling 
place.  The City Secretary shall further issue to each person declared elected, as named in 
Section 2, a certificate of election as provided in Section 2.053(c), Tex. Elec. Code.   
 
 Section 5.  Open Meetings.  It is hereby officially found and determined that the 
meeting at which this Resolution was passed was open to the public, and public notice of 
the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given, as required by the Open Meetings 
Act, Chapter 551, Texas Government Code. 
     
 PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this the 12th day of March 2019. 
 
 
       THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS 
 
 
       __________________________ 
       Crista Goble Bromley, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________          
Kelly Dix, City Secretary     
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

CERTIFICATION OF UNOPPOSED CANDIDATES FOR OTHER POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS 
 (NOT COUNTY) 

CERTIFICACIÓN DE CANDIDATOS ÚNICOS PARA OTRAS SUBDIVISIONES POLITICAS 
(NO EL CONDADO) 

 
To: Presiding Officer of Governing Body 
Al: Presidente de la entidad gobernante  
 
As the authority responsible for having the official ballot prepared, I hereby certify that the 
following candidates are unopposed for election to office for the election scheduled to be held 
on May 4, 2019 
 
Como autoridad a cargo de la preparación de la boleta de votación oficial, por la presente 
certifico que los siguientes candidatos son candidatos únicos para elección para un cargo en la 
elección que se llevará a cabo el de 4 de mayo, 2019. 
 
List offices and names of candidates:  
Lista de cargos y nombres de los candidatos: 
 
Office(s)         Candidate(s)  
Cargo(s)        Candidato(s)  
 
Mayor             Crista Goble Bromley 
Council Member           Cindia L. Talamantez 
Council Member       Paul Farmer 
Council Member      Claude Ramsey (Tres) Clinton 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Signature (Firma) 
 
_____________________________ 
Printed name (Nombre en letra de molde) 
 
_____________________________ 
Title (Puesto)  
 
_____________________________ 
Date of signing (Fecha de firma)  



 
 

 
City Manager 

 

 
ITEM 4.4 
 
David Vaughn 
City Manager 
(512)-715-3208 
dvaughn@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  February 26, 2019 
 
Agenda Item:  Discuss and consider action: RESOLUTION EXPRESSING 
    INTENT TO FINANCE EXPENDITURES TO BE                         
    INCURRED BY THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS: D.                     
    Vaughn 
 
Background:  
  
Information:  
  
Fiscal Impact:  
  
Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R2019-05 as 

presented. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO.  R2019-05 
 

 
RESOLUTION EXPRESSING INTENT TO FINANCE EXPENDITURES 
TO BE INCURRED BY THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS 
 

 WHEREAS, the City of Burnet, Texas (the “Issuer") is a home rule municipality and 
political subdivision of the State of Texas authorized to issue obligations to finance 
its activities pursuant to Subchapter C of CHAPTER 271, TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENTCODE, 
and other provisions, the interest on which is excludable from gross income for federal 
income tax purposes ("tax-exempt obligations") pursuant to Section 103 of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"); 
 
 WHEREAS, the Issuer will make, or has made not more than 60 days prior to the 
date hereof, payments with respect to the construction and equipping of the projects 
listed on Exhibit “A” attached hereto; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Issuer desires to reimburse itself for the costs associated with the 
projects listed on Exhibit “A” attached hereto from the proceeds of tax-exempt obligations 
to be issued subsequent to the date hereof; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Issuer reasonably expects to issue tax-exempt obligations to 
reimburse itself for the costs associated with the projects listed on Exhibit “A” attached 
hereto. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 
 Section 1. The Issuer reasonably expects to reimburse itself for all costs that have 
been or will be paid subsequent to the date that is 60 days prior to the date hereof and 
that are to be paid in connection with the construction and equipping of the projects listed 
on Exhibit “A” attached hereto from the proceeds of tax-exempt obligations to be issued 
subsequent to the date hereof. 
 
 Section 2. This Resolution is also made to evidence the intent of the Issuer to 
make such reimbursements under Treas. Reg. Section 1.150-2 and Section 1201.042, 
Texas Government Code. 
 
 Section 3. The Issuer reasonably expects that the maximum principal amount of 
tax-exempt obligations issued to reimburse the Issuer for the costs associated with the 
projects listed on Exhibit “A” attached hereto will not exceed $400,000. 
 
 Section 4. The Issuer intends to reimburse the expenditures hereunder not later 
than 18 months after the later of the date the original expenditure is paid or the date the 
projects are placed in service or abandoned, but in no event more than three years after 
the original expenditure is paid unless the projects are a construction project for which the 
Issuer and a licensed architect or engineer have certified on Exhibit “A” that at least five 



years are necessary to complete the projects in which event the maximum reimbursement 
period is five years after the date of the original expenditure. 
 

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Burnet 
this the 26th day of February, 2019. 
 
      CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS 
  
 
 
      ____________________________ 
      Crista Goble Bromley, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
Kelly Dix, City Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[CITY SEAL] 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT “A” 
 

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECTS 
 

SSES Manhole Rehabilitation and Lift Station Lining Project. 
 

Such financing to be in an amount not to exceed $400,000 from the Water/Wastewater 
Fund of the City of Burnet, Texas. 
 
 

 



 
 

 
City Manager 

 

 
ITEM 4.5 
 
David Vaughn 
City Manager 
(512)-715-3208 
dvaughn@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  February 26, 2019 
 
Agenda Item:  Discuss and consider action: A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY               
     OF BURNET, TEXAS AUTHORIZING THE USE OF CAPITAL               
     RESERVE FUNDS FOR THE MANHOLE/LIFT STATION                            
     REHABILITATION PROJECT: D. Vaughn 

 
Background:  
  
Information:  
  
Fiscal Impact:  
  
Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R2019-06 as 

presented. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



RESOLUTION N0. R2019-06 
 

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS 
AUTHORIZING THE USE OF CAPITAL RESERVE FUNDS FOR 
THE MANHOLE/LIFT STATION REHABILITATION PROJECT.  

 
Whereas, the City Council of the City of Burnet (the “City Council”) has formally 

approved a separate Investment Policy for the City of Burnet (the “City”) that meets the 
requirements of the Public Funds Investment Act (PFIA), Section 2256 of the Texas Local 
Government Code; and 
 

Whereas, the Investment Policy complies with the Public Funds Investment Act and 
authorizes the investment of city funds in safe and prudent investments; and 

 
Whereas, the City Council previously approved resolutions restricting One Million Two 

Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($1,250,000) for the purpose of capital projects; and 
 
Whereas, the City Council has previously authorized the use of a portion of those funds 

for Project F; and 
 
Whereas, the City is required by TCEQ to rehabilitation certain manholes and has 

released bids for such project that is anticipated to be funded by loan proceeds. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

BURNET, TEXAS, THAT:  
 
Section 1. Findings. The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and 
are hereby resolved by the City Council of the City of Burnet, Texas (the “City Council”) and 
made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact. 
Section 2. Proceedings.  The City Council does hereby authorize the use of the Capital 
Reserve Funds for expenditures related to the Manhole/Lift Station Rehabilitation Project, as 
required by the Sanitary Sewer Overflow Agreement between the City of Burnet and the Texas 
Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ).  The Capital Reserve Funds shall be invested in 
accordance with the City’s investment policy and, except for expenses related to Project F and 
the Manhole/Lift Station Rehabilitation Projects, any additional expenditure of the capital reserve 
funds shall require further action of the City Council. 

Section 3. Open Meetings. It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting 
at which this resolution is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the 
time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 
551, Tex. Gov't. Code.  
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED this the 26th day of February, 2019.  
 

     CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS 
 
       

ATTEST:     Crista Goble Bromley, Mayor 
 
      
Kelly Dix, City Secretary 



 
 

 
Fire Department 

 

 
ITEM 4.6 
 
Mark Ingram 
Fire Chief 
(830)-798-4674 
mingram@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  February 26, 2018 
 
Agenda Item:  Discuss and consider action: Authorization and approval to  
    hire additional Fire Department personnel: M. Ingram 
  
Background:  Due to the increases in call volume over the past year, the 

 Fire Department is  requesting to hire additional Fire and 
 EMS personnel.  

 
Information: To accommodate the increase in call volume the Fire 

Department is requesting an increase in personnel from nine 
employees to ten employees per shift which would be an 
increase of three positions. 

 
Fiscal Impact: Due to the unpredictability of EMS revenue, it is best to look 

at the cost as a potential range of outcomes.  If revenues 
bottom out, it could impact the budget as much as a negative 
$80,000.  If revenues do well, there is a potential to have a 
positive net impact of around $38,000.    
 

Recommendation:   Staff recommends approval and authorization to hire three 
additional Fire Department personnel. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



STAFFING 

• CURRENT 

–9 Per Shift 

• 5 Paramedics 

• 4 EMT-Basics 

• PROPOSED 

–10 Per Shift 

• 6 Paramedics 

• 4 EMT-Basics 



EMS 
Calls Increasing 

1-1-2017  -  12-31-2017 

4056 
1-1-2018  -  12-31-2018 

4631 

15% Increase 



PATIENT 
TRANSPORTS 

2017 

• Oct  -  98 

• Nov  -  110 

• Dec  -  126 

• Jan  -  154 

• Feb  -  136 

2018 

• Oct  -  128 

• Nov  -  139 

• Dec  -  139 

• Jan  -  154 

• Feb  -  TBD 

 



BUDGET 
IMPACT 

SCENARIOS 

A 
$80,394.00 

B 

$4654.00 
C 

$38,003.00 

 



 
 

 
City Manager 

 

 
ITEM 4.7 
 
David Vaughn 
City Manager 
(512)-715-3208 
dvaughn@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  February 26, 2019 
 
Agenda Item:  Discuss and consider action: Authorize the purchase of                             
     approximately 13.5 acres of land located at the corner of                 
     Houston-Clinton Drive and U.S. Hwy. 281 South by the                   
     Burnet Economic Development Corporation: D. Vaughn 

 
Background:  
  
Information: The EDC voted earlier this week to acquire the 13.5 acre 

tract for $325,000.  The purchase of this property also 
requires authorization of the Council, since this is an 
unbudgeted item.        

  
Fiscal Impact: $325,000 paid for out of BEDC fund balance. 
  
Recommendation: The EDC Board requests a motion to approve the purchase 

of the property. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 









































 
 

 
Finance Department 

 
 

 

ITEM 4.8 
 
Patricia Langford 
Director of Finance  
(512)-715-3205 
plangford@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 

Meeting Date:  February 26, 2019 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: FIRST READING OF AN 

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, 
AMENDING ORDINANCE 2018-19; THE ORIGINAL 
BUDGET ORDINANCE FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 
BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2018, AND ENDING 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 FOR THE CITY OF BURNET, 
TEXAS, FUNDING ACCOUNTS IN BUDGET DUE TO 
UNFORESEEN SITUATIONS; CONTAINING FINDINGS 
PROVIDING FOR SAVINGS AND SEVERABILITY: P. 
Langford 

 
Background:  
    
 
Information: 
  

  
Fiscal Impact:  As noted on Attachment “A”. 
   
Recommendation:  Approve the first reading of Ordinance 2019-07 as 

presented. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ORDINANCE NO. 2019-07 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, AMENDING 
ORDINANCE 2018-19; THE ORIGINAL BUDGET ORDINANCE FOR 
THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2018, AND ENDING 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2019, FOR THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, 
FUNDING ACCOUNTS IN BUDGET DUE TO UNFORESEEN 
SITUATIONS; CONTAINING FINDINGS; PROVIDING FOR SAVINGS 
AND SEVERABILITY.  

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Burnet, Texas Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Budget was 
adopted by Ordinance 2018-19 within the time and in the manner required by State 
Law; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Burnet, Texas has reviewed the Budget; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Burnet, Texas has considered the 
status of the Capital Improvement Projects for the rest of the fiscal year; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Burnet, Texas hereby finds and 
determines that it is prudent to amend the line items due to unforeseen situations that 
have occurred in the City; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Burnet, Texas further finds that these 
amendments will serve in the public interest; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Burnet, Texas finds and determines 
that the change in the Budget for the stated municipal purpose is warranted and 
necessary, and that the amendment of the Budget to fund these line items due to 
unforeseen situations and a matter of public necessity warranting action at this time; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BURNET, TEXAS: 
 
Section 1.  Findings 
 

The facts and matters set out above are found to be true and correct. 
 

Section 2.  Purpose 
The City of Burnet, Texas, Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Budget is hereby amended to 
reflect effect of unforeseen circumstances, as shown on Exhibit “A”. 

 
Section 3. Savings/Repealing Clause 
 

All provisions of any ordinance in conflict with this Ordinance are hereby 
repealed to the extent they are in conflict; but such repeal shall not abate any 
pending prosecution for violation of the repealed ordinance, nor shall the repeal 
prevent a prosecution from being commenced for any violation if occurring prior 
to the repeal of the ordinance.  Any remaining portions of said ordinances shall 
remain in full force and effect. 

 
Section 4. Severability  



 
It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that if any of the 
sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses, and phrases of the Ordinance shall be 
declared unconstitutional or invalid by the valid judgment or decree of any court 
of competent jurisdiction, such unconstitutionality or invalidity shall not affect any 
of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs, or sections of this 
Ordinance, since the same would have been enacted by the City Council without 
the incorporation of this Ordinance of unconstitutional or invalid phrases, clauses, 
sentences, paragraphs, or sections.. 
 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED the First Reading on this the 26th day of February, 2019 
 
FINALLY PASSED AND APPROVED on this 12th day of March, 2019.  

 
 
 

_________________________  
Crista Goble Bromley, Mayor 

 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________ 
Kelly Dix, City Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ATTACHMENT A: 
 

$4,500 for the purchase of 4 bullet proof vests by the Police Department. The cost will be 
covered by the use of fund balance. 
 
$50,000 increase to purchase of police vehicles to replace police vehicle that was damaged 
beyond repair during the prior year.  $47,000 of the cost will be covered by insurance claim 
payments received and the remaining balance of $3,000 will be covered by use of fund 
balance.  
 
$13,310 increase in airport insurance expense in order to insure the airport runway.  The 
current year’s portion of $6,610 will be covered by current revenues while the prior year’s 
portion of $6,700 will be covered by the use of fund balance. 
 
$41,500 increase in airport runway repairs.  The cost will be covered by insurance claim 
payments received from TML. 
 
$25,000 increase in airport capital projects to paint the display planes located at the 
airport.  The cost will be covered by the use of fund balance. 
 
$400,000 increase in BEDC property acquisitions to purchase a 13 acre tract of property 
located on South 281. The cost will be covered by the use of fund balance. 
 
$20,000 increase in BEDC professional fees to conduct a hotel motel study, traffic count, 
and demographic study.  The cost will be covered by the use of fund balance. 
 
$500,000 increase in BEDC Badger Building renovation expense for overages.  The cost will 
be covered by the use of fund balance.  
  
$250,000 increase in BEDC 21 acre development related expenses for overages. The cost 
will be covered by the use of fund balance. 
 
$10,000 increase in general fund capital projects to plant trees. The cost will be covered by 
the $10,000 fee charged to developer in lieu of tree replacement. 
 
$70,000 increase in water and wastewater capital projects for the CR100 water line 
extension. The cost will be covered by $17,600 received from developer and the remainder 
of $52,400 will be covered by the use of fund balance. 
 
$16,250 increase to Planning and Development salaries to add a Building Inspector/Official 
position and eliminate the use of contract inspector. The cost will be covered by the use 
fund balance. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
Police Department 

 

 
ITEM 4.9  
Paul Nelson 
Police Chief 
(512)-756-6404 
pnelson@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  February 26, 2019 
 
Agenda Item:  Discuss and consider action: Approval and authorization to 

 proceed with acceptance of a contract between Burnet 
 Police and Fire Departments and Tania Glenn and 
 Associates, for trauma counseling: P. Nelson  

 
  
Background:  Currently the Burnet Police and Burnet Fire Departments do 

 not have any professional counseling assistance to help 
 cope and deal with trauma that comes after a traumatic 
 situation while on duty for the employees.                

 
Information:             If the contract is approved, it will allow all officers and 

 employees with the Police and Fire Departments, to contact 
 Tania Glenn & Associates, for counseling services that 
 the employee might need after a traumatic incident.  

 
  For the year 2017, there were more suicides by the officers, 

 than in the line of duty deaths for the emergency services 
 across the nation. The counseling will be on case by case 
 basis and will be $70.00 an hour.                           

   
Fiscal Impact:           The cost to city for the counseling contract will be 

 approximately $7,500 from the Fund Balance Budget.    
  

 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval and acceptance of the contract 

 with Tania Glenn and Associates as presented.     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1001 Cypress Creek Rd. Suite 403 

Cedar Park, TX 78613 
512-323-6994; 512-323-9490 (fax) 

 
Tania Glenn & Associates, PA 

In Partnership With 
The Burnet, TX Police and Fire Departments 

PROPOSAL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
1.0 Introduction 

 
1.1 Company Background 
 

Tania Glenn and Associates is a clinical practice dedicated to serving the mental health 
needs of the military, public safety and aviation communities through the use of 
effective, appropriate and proven interventions. It is the philosophy of Tania Glenn and 
Associates to treat all clients with dignity and respect, and to work as diligently as 
possible to assist our clients in achieving their desired outcomes. Our goal is to find and 
build on individual strengths while challenging our clients to work on aspects of their 
lives they want to change, and to challenge themselves to bring about and adhere to 
this change. 

The Trauma Defense Team (TDT) of Tania Glenn & Associates, PA is dedicated to 
assisting your workplace environment in dealing with extremely stressful or traumatic 
events. From preparation to interventions and follow-up care for major incidents, 
traumatic events and crises, this program is designed to mitigate stressful incidents in 
order to minimize the damaging effects they can have on personnel and workplace 
environments. The TDT provides a number of services, including: 

• Pre-incident inoculation for individuals, groups and organizations to prepare for 
possible incidents. This training focuses on building individual and organizational 
resilience through assessment of strengths and liabilities, and by promoting 
change to create a healthy individuals, environments and cultures. 

• Review of emergency response policies and procedures. Having the correct plan 
of action and referral base is vital to any organization’s ability to handle a 
traumatic event. Through review and revision of policy, the Trauma Defense 
Team of Tania Glenn & Associates can assist your organization prepare for any 
worst-case scenarios.  

• Ongoing care and resolution for first responders who are experiencing Post-
Traumatic Stress, burnout, compassion fatigue and performance issues. 

• Crisis Response and Follow-up. The professionals at Tania Glenn & Associates 
are fully trained and equipped to help individuals and organizations through 
traumatic and stressful events. Whether a crisis is ongoing or resolved, the 
Trauma Defense Team is equipped to provide compassionate and timely care 
without interfering with ongoing operations and without making individuals feel 
targeted, alienated or discomfited. The ability to provide the appropriate 
interventions at the right time to the right group is the key to success. This is the 
distinguishing quality of the Trauma Defense Team.  

Public safety, military and private corporations around the world have utilized and 
benefited from this service. Our clients have included: 

• Tucson Police Department Aviation Program  



• Southwest Airlines 
• US Airways 
• American Airlines 
• Federal Aviation Administration 
• Nebraska Sheriff’s Association  
• Texas Department of Family and Protective Services  
• New York State Police Aviation Program  
• Austin Community College  
• Department of Homeland Security, Customs and Border Protection 
• Office of Border Patrol Special Operations Group 
• United States Marshals Service Special Operations Group 
• Defense Criminal Investigative Services 
• United States Marine Corps  
• Travis County STAR Flight  
• Austin Travis County Emergency Medical Services  
• North Blanco County EMS 
• Marble Falls EMS 
• Pflugerville Fire Department 
• Round Rock Police Department 
• Round Rock Fire Department 
• Cobb County, Georgie Fire Department 
• Cedar Park Police Department 
• Cedar Park Fire Department 
• Goodyear, AZ Fire Department 
• Killeen Police Department 
• Williamson County Sheriff’s Office 
• Granite Shoals Police Department 
• Hutto Police Department 
• Lake Travis Fire/Rescue 
• Leander Fire Department 
• Lockhart Emergency Medical Services and Police Department  
• Texas Attorney General Criminal Investigation Division 
• University of Texas Police Department  
• Brackenridge Hospital  
• Scott & White Hospital System  
• St. David’s Hospital System  
• The Houston Chronicle 
• PHI Air Medical 
• Air Evac LifeTeam 

 
1.2 Proposal Overview 
 
This proposal outlines the creation and coordination of a relationship between an 
outside clinical advisor (Tania Glenn, PsyD, LCSW, CCTP) and The Burnet Police and 
Fire Departments. The role of the clinical advisor would be to provide necessary 



education and traumatic event response for both groups and individuals within the 
organization. 
 
2.0 Background 

 
2.1 General History 

 
Occasionally in the line of duty, first responders encounter events that are not 
considered within the normal scope of our day-to-day duties. Sometimes these types of 
events touch their lives in ways that they do not expect, and personnel are left with the 
lasting impact (both negative and positive) that shapes their professional and 
sometimes personal lives. 
 
These types of events are called critical incidents – they are sudden, extreme, and can 
overwhelm the usual coping mechanisms of those dedicated to serve. At any given 
point, even the most experienced and seasoned emergency personnel can be affected 
by an incident. This is because it is human nature to have a coping capacity or 
threshold, beyond which a person no longer tolerates stress in a productive manner. 
Over time, one’s definition of a critical incident can change or evolve as he or she grows 
and experiences life. In other words, events that didn’t affect someone at age 22 might 
really bother the same person at age 32, 42 or 52. 
 
The most debilitating type of critical incident is obviously a line of duty death. The range 
and type of impact that this has on pilots is powerful and very painful. In addition to a 
line of duty death, many employees are also impacted by the suicide of a coworker, 
injuries to coworkers, the death of a child, mass casualty incidents, events with known 
victims, the accidental wounding or killing of a citizen and any other event which is 
unusual and outside the range of what is considered “normal.” 
 
Some common reactions to critical incidents include nausea, vomiting, diarrhea, pupil 
dilation, headaches, indigestion, tremors, muscle aches, increased smoking, insomnia, 
nightmares, social isolation, anger, depression, an increased startle response, 
restlessness, increased use of alcohol, and many others. These reactions can be 
confusing and quite unsettling to affected personnel. Once these reactions are 
normalized through training, employees typically know how to manage these reactions 
and prevent them in the future. 
 
The other area of concern in the aftermath of a major incident is the impact on the 
workplace, which often serves as a reminder for what has occurred. Employees may 
sometimes manifest their ongoing issues with an event by behaving in was that are 
different. Management is often left wondering why a previously stellar performer is now 
behaving negatively or displaying a problematic attitude. Through understanding the 
effects of a trauma on employees and by proactively addressing the effects of an 
incident on both the individual and company levels, leadership is able to get ahead of 
the curve and prevent ongoing negative ripple effects of an incident. This, of course, 
takes training and education, along with the ability to tap into resources to guide 
management through this process. 



 
 
2.2 Training and Intervention Elements 

 
Training shall consist of: 
 

• Types of stress 
• Effects of stress 
• Stress management strategies 
• Methods for coping in the aftermath of a critical incident – at individual, team and 

department levels 
• Compassion fatigue and burnout 
• Advanced training on Posttraumatic Stress Disorder 
• Resilience 

 
Interventions shall consist of: 
 

• Individual therapy related to workplace trauma, burnout, anxiety and other line of 
duty related challenges  

• Group briefings – each case is incident specific and carefully triaged to provide 
the correct service to the appropriate employees at the right time 

 
3.0 Key Personnel 

 
3.1 Dr. Tania Glenn 

Dr. Tania Glenn is the President of Tania Glenn and Associates, PA, a clinical private 
practice in Austin, Texas. Dr. Glenn has served as a clinician for over twenty-six years 
and specializes in treating anxiety and trauma. Dr. Glenn has done extensive work with 
public safety and military individuals, couples and families. She specializes in trauma 
and is a Certified Clinical Therapy Provider. In her practice, Dr. Glenn has worked with 
law enforcement, fire, EMS, military and aviation professionals, and has helped many 
individuals with their recovery from Posttraumatic Stress Disorder. She has developed 
the traumatic stress management program and now serves as the Traumatic Stress 
Management Coordinator for numerous public safety agencies. Dr. Glenn is a faculty 
member and trained trainer for the International Critical Incident Stress Foundation. Her 
prior experience includes work as an Emergency Room Medical Social Worker at 
Brackenridge Hospital in Austin for ten years. 

Dr. Glenn also has extensive experience as a consultant and trainer. The Trauma 
Defense Team of Tania Glenn & Associates provides trauma-based prevention and 
intervention services, workplace violence prevention and intervention, crew resource 
management, workplace cultural analyses and team building. Dr. Glenn’s experience as 
a public speaker comes through in lively, interactive, relevant and fun presentations that 
capture audiences. Participants frequently comment that Dr. Glenn’s presentations are 
one of the best they have ever seen.  



Dr. Glenn is the Clinical Director of multiple peer support and critical incident response 
teams. Her background experience includes providing traumatic stress management 
services after the Oklahoma City bombing in 1995, the Jarrell tornado in 1997, the 
attacks on the World Trade Center in 2001, Hurricanes Katrina and Rita in 2005, the 
Dallas Police shootings in 2016, the Ft. Lauderdale Airport active shooter incident in 
2017 and numerous other incidents including line of duty deaths and suicides of 
emergency personnel. Dr. Glenn has written numerous articles and is a regular 
contributor to Air Beat, the journal of the Airborne Law Enforcement Association. In 
2006, she was featured in “Between Iraq and a Hard Place,” a documentary on 
traumatic stress in the military. 

Dr. Glenn currently serves as an Advisory Board Member for the Brattleboro Hospital 
Uniformed Services Worker’s Retreat in Brattleboro, VT. She has served as a member 
of the Safety Committee for Austin’s air medical and air rescue program, STAR Flight. 
Dr. Glenn is also a previous Board Member of the Association of Traumatic Stress 
Specialists and The HARTH Foundation, which provides equine therapy to veterans 
with PTSD. 

Dr. Glenn received her Bachelor’s and Master’s Degrees from The University of Texas 
in Austin, and her Doctorate from California Coast University. She also attended the 
Austin Police Academy in 1998. Dr. Glenn has completed ten marathons, including the 
Boston Marathon. 

Dr. Glenn has authored three books. Protected But Scared is a book written for the 
children of police officers to offer guidance and support to children, parents and police 
departments in addressing the secondary trauma that law enforcement children 
face. First Responder Resilience: Caring for Public Servants encompasses the best 
standards of care for law enforcement, fire and EMS based on over twenty-seven years 
of experience in assisting these professionals during and after trauma, stress and 
burnout. Code Four: Surviving and Thriving in Public Safety is a personal survival guide 
for first responders, offering ways to navigate their careers and their retirements in a 
resilient, healthy and successful way.  

4.0 Pricing  

Annual Estimations and Projections subject to consideration by The Burnet 
Police and Fire Departments and the City of Burnet.  
Phone Consultation 
and treatment in 
TGA offices 

Onsite care Travel to onsite 
 

$70.00 per hour $70.00 per hour 
 

$70.00 per hour 
 

 
 

Please feel free to call me with any questions at 512-922-4265. 
Respectfully Submitted, 



 
Tania Glenn, PsyD, LCSW, CCTP 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Letter of Agreement 
 
This accordance with the attached proposal, this letter of agreement serves to permit 
Tania Glenn & Associates, PA to enter into partnership to provide services to The 
Burnet Police Department. 
This agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties and there are no other 
promises or conditions in any other agreement, whether oral or written.  This agreement 
supersedes any prior written or oral agreement between the parties. This agreement 
shall automatically end upon a written notice of thirty (30) days to either party. 
By the signatures affixed below, this proposal and agreement goes into effect on the 
date of signing. 
 
 
 
 
_______________________ _______ _____________________    ________ 
Burnet Fire Department  Date  Burnet Police Department       Date 
 
 
______________________ _______ 
Tania Glenn, PsyD, LCSW  Date 
 
 
 
 


	02-26-2019 Regular Council Meeting Agenda
	Item 1.1 ACDI Presentation
	Item 2.1 19-02-12 RM Minutes
	Item 4.1 Rezone Halbert Drive
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.2 Rezone 1139 Mormon Mill
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.3 Cancellation of General Election
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.4 Reimbursement Resolution Project B-Manhole Rehab
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.5 Capital Funds Project B-Manhole Rehab
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.6 Fire & EMS Staffing 1
	Agenda Item Brief
	Information: To accommodate the increase in call volume the Fire Department is requesting an increase in personnel from nine employees to ten employees per shift which would be an increase of three positions.


	Item 4.6 Fire & EMS Staffing 2
	Item 4.7 BEDC-land purchase- 13.5 acres
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.7 EDC Land Purchase Contract 13 ac hwy 281 counter
	Item 4.8 Budget Amendment 2-26-19
	Agenda Item Brief
	Background:

	Section 1.  Findings
	Section 2.  Purpose
	The City of Burnet, Texas, Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Budget is hereby amended to reflect effect of unforeseen circumstances, as shown on Exhibit “A”.
	Section 3. Savings/Repealing Clause

	Item 4.9 Fire & PD Counseling Contract
	Agenda Item Brief


